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COMMITTEE REPORT 

TO: CHAIR AND MEMBERS DATE: 2016 September 22 
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

FROM: CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: BOARD OF VARIANCE - APPLICATION FEE 

PURPOSE: To seek Council approval to implement a Board of Variance application fee 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT a fee of $425.00 be established for applications to the Board of
Variance; and that the City Solicitor be requested to bring forward the
necessary bylaw amendment.

1.0 BACKGROUND 

REPORT 

In 2015, the Board of Variance (BOV) received 64 appeals of which 60 were presented 
to the Board for consideration. The City of Burnaby does not currently have a BOV 
application fee. The lack of an application fee has become problematic as applicants 
may return to the Board having made only minor changes to the initial application. 

In 2015, nearly one third (31%) of all appeals heard by the Board were returning 
applicants {Appendix A). 

More importantly, neighbouring residents are repeatedly burdened, as with each new 
application they must submit comments and/or attend the Hearing to share their 
concerns directly with the Board. The Office of the City Clerk has received complaints 
from residents impacted by repeat applications, voicing frustration with the lack of 
disincentives for those that submit multiple applications. 

Each application to the BOV has an estimated cost of $780 including staff time and 
miscellaneous meeting costs. 

2.0 OTHER MUNICIPALITIES 

To decrease the frequency of repeat applications and to recover administrative costs, 
municipalities throughout the Lower Mainland have implemented BOV application fees. 
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The attached table of Lower Mainland BOV fees is provided for information (Appendix 
B). 

It is proposed that an application fee of $425 be established in the City of Burnaby for 
applications to the Board of Variance. 

Dennis Back 
CITY CLERK 

Copied to: City Manager 
Deputy City Manager 
Director Finance 
City Solicitor 






